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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 45" Annual General Meeting of the members of
PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 24" September.
2009 ar 10:00 AM. at the registered office s Room No5, 1% Floor, H. M. Market, T.R.
Phookan Road, Guwahati-T81001 10 transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial vear
ended March 31, 2019 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs, Chanchal Rungta (DIN: 07590027), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. Appeintment of auditor:
To consider and if thought i1, 10 pass, with or without modification(s). the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit &
Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory enactment or modification, thereof, M/s,
S.Mandal & Co., Chartered Accountants, {Firm Registration No. 314188E) be and is
hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company and 10 hold the office from
the conclusion of 45" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 50™ Annual
General Meeting of the Company al a remuneration to be decided by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Auditors plus applicable service tax and
reimbursement of travelling and out of pockel expenses incurred by them for the

purpose of audit.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Purbanchal Prestressed Limited
—a) e

Chand Ratan Maodi
Place: Kolkata Director
Date: 29.05.2019 DIN: 00343685
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NOTES:
I. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act. 201 3. which sets out details
relating to special business is annexed hereto.

2. A Member entitled 1o attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting ("AGM™) may
appoint a proxy o attend and vote on his behalll A proxy need not be @ Member of the
Company.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the
Company at Room Mo, 5. Ist Floor, H.M. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati-
781007, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the AGM,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifiy and holding in the
agpregate not more than ten pereent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled 1o
inspect the proxies lodged with the Company, al any ime during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the
Company,

3. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested 1o
send a certified copy of the Board Resolution/Authorization together with specimen

o sienature autbonzeng el represeitative . nsesnding foattend aed vote af the A4

4. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order to
register the attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are
requested to bring their folio number/demat account number/DP 1D-Client 1D to enable us
to provide a duly filled attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

5. In case of joint holders antending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled 1o vote.

6. The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday,
September |8, 2019 1o Tuesday, September 24, 2019 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of Annual General Meeting.

7. In case any member is desirous o receive communication from the Company in
clectronic form, they may register their email address with Company or with their
depository participant or send their consent at the Registered Office of the Company
along with their folio no. and valid email address for registration.
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8. In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 20113 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Amendment Rules. 2015, the Resolutions proposed at
this AGM will be transacted through remote e-voting (facility to cast vote from a place
other than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose the Company has engaged the
services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms. Priva
Mankani. Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number- 17947). as the
Scrutinizer for this purpose. The detailed mstructions for e-voling are given as a separate
anachment 1o this notice. The ¢-voting period begins on Saturday, September 21, 2019 at
9.00 AM and ends on Monday, September 23, 2019 @ 5.00 PM.

9. Voung nghts will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of
the Members as on September 17, 2019 {eut-off date). Only those Members whose names
are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial
Owners maintained by the Depositonies as on the cut-ofT date will be entitled 1o cast their
voles by remote e-voting.

10. Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 (hereinafier referred as Listing Repulations)
on [hrector seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM 15 furmished herewith
annexure to the Notice. The directors have furnished their consent for appointment / re-
appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

I'T. Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make
nomination in respect of their sharcholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH
|3 preseribed by the Government can be obtained from the Company at its Registered
OfTice.

12. Members, who wish 10 obtain information on the Company or desire 1o view the

Financial Statements, may visil the Company’s corporate website or send their quenies at
least 10 days before the AGM to the Registered Office of the Company.

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market, Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 1o the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For PurbanchalPrestressed Limited

— '\-—b'u "2‘-:‘-_‘3"" H'-"‘HL" -’“L_'

Chand Ratan Modi
Place: Kolkata Director
Date: 29.05.2019 DIN: 00343685
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Additional information _on_Director recommended for re-appointment as required

under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Name of the Director | Ms. Chanchal Rungta

0200811991

Date of Birth

[ate of Appointment 1 3/08/2016

Relationship with Directors Daughter of Mr. Chand Ratan Modi

Expertise in Specific functional area Business Administration

MSe. In Economics

Quahfication

Hotahoti Wood Products Lid,
Purbanchal Prestressed Lid
Maurya Trading Co. Lid
Kamini Finance And Investment
Company Lid

Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited
North Eastern Publishing &
Advertising Co. Lud,

s = |

Board Membership of Companies as on March 31,
2019

O Lin

(&

Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board
of Directors as on March 31, 2019

Number of Shares held in the Company as on March
31,2019

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING
Dear Member.

In compliance with Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
applicable rules, the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility 1o all its Members, to
enable to cast their vote electronically instead of dispatching the physical postal hallot form
by post. The Company has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e-
voting facility 1o all its members,

The procedure with respect to remote e-voting is provided below:

(i)  The voting period begins on Saturday September 21, 2019 at 9.00 AM and ends on
Monday, September 23, 2019 at 5.00 PM. During this period shareholders' of the
Company. holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
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cul-ofl date (record date} ol September 17, 2019 may cast their vote electronically.
I'he e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafier.
Shareholders who have already voted prior 1o the meeting date would not be entitled
o vole al the meeting venue,
T'he shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www evotingindia.com,
Click on Sharcholders.
Now Enter your User [D

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by B Digits Client 1D.

¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had lopged on to www evotingindia.com
and vited on an earlier voting of any company, then vour existing password is 1o be
used.
If you are a first time user lollow the steps given below:

| For Members huliﬁr?g shares in Demat Form and Fl-Ij.Jsi-éat Form

Enter vour ]{i_d-i.g"i.l quIm—nun_'turir *PAN issued by Income Tax Diepartment
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Members who have not  updated their PAN  with  the
Company/Depository  Participant are requested 1o use the first two
letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN
field.

o In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of ('s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL leners. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with

umber enler I in The FAN Thield.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details

OR Date * If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
of Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
(DOB) field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix)  Afier entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT tah.

{x)

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
“Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field, Kindly note that this password is 1o be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible 10 vote, provided that company opts for ¢-voting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not 1o share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.
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For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used onlv for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice,

Chick on the EVSN for PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITEDon which you
choose to vote.

On the voting page. you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the
same the option “YES/NO™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent 1o the Resolution and option NO implies that vou
dissent 1o the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on. click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish 1o confirm vour vote, click on “OK”,
else o change your vote, click on “CANCEL™ and accordingly modify yvour vote,
Unce you "CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 1o
modify your vote,

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here 1o print” option
on the Voling page.

IF a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available
for android based mobile. The m-voting app can be downloaded from Google Play
Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and
the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after June 30, 2016, Please lollow the
nstructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile,

Note for Non — Individual Sharcholders and Custodians
Non-Individual sharcholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodian are required 1o log on to www.cvotingindia.com and register themselves as

(xx1)

Corporates.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk evotingcdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be ereated using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able 1o link the accoumys) for
which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed 10
helpdesk evotingi@edslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able
to cast their vole.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer 1o verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voling, vou may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at
wwwevotingindia.com, under help section or write an  email (o
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

3.

4-!-

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals. HUF, NRI ete.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDE/JPG Format) of the relevamt Board Resoluion/
Authority letter etc. topether with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory (ies) who are authorized 10 vote through e-mail at mankani_pria‘@gmail.com
with & copy marked to helpdesk.evoting/@edslindia.com on or before September 17,
2009, up 1o 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion 1o their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 17, 2019, A
person who is not @ member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information

purpose only,

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names
appear in the register of members/ Depositories as at closing hours of business on 16%
August. 2019,

The sharcholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cin-off date
of September 17, 2019, The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio /
client id. irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their voie by
clectronic means, sharcholders of the Company, holding shares ¢ither in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 17, 2019 and not casting their
vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process,

instructions and the manner ul‘ r.um.im:ung e- ummg IS bemg scm r:Iq:q.:Lruny::a]Iy to-all the

For mr.-mh-::rs who n:queﬂ ﬁ:rr a ha.r::[ copy and for mm.e who have not reglslercd lh-::r
email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice
{ Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e., September 17, 2019 requested to
send the written / email communication to the Company at purbpl 7@ email comby
mentioning their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client 1D to obtain the Login-1D and Password
lor e-voting.

Ms. Priya Mankani, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number-
17947) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer 1o scrutinize the remote e-voting process
and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not
later than 3 working days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Serutinizer's Report
of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or a
person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the
result of the voting forthwith.
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9. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of
CDSL. The same will be communicated 10 the listed stock exchanges viz, Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For PurbanchalPrestressed Limited

e N et Pt

Chand Ratan Modi
Plice: Kolkata Director
Date: 29.05.2019 DIN: 00343685




PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD
ROOM NOL 5, 1% FLOOR, H M MARKET, T R PHOOKAN ROAD, GUWAHATI-7R1001
Email Id: purbp 1 7ogrmail comucom, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: L26956AS1974 PLCO01605

Website:www purban haloosin

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No.. DP-1D No, Client 1D No.

Neame of Memberisi.

Name of the Proxy holder;

Registered Address:

Number of Shares Held

I, hereby record my presence of the 43" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held

on Tuesday the 24th  day of September, 20019 ar 10.00 a.m. at Room No.5, 1™ Floar, HM
Marker, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati- 751001,

Signature of the Member | Representative / Proxy Holder®

* Strike ot whichever is not applicable



PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD
ROOM NO.5, 15 FLOOR, H M MARKET, T R PHOOKAN ROAD, GUWAHATI-ZE 1001
Email Id: puilbyp Zagmail.com . v, Phone No: 033-66133300
CIN: L26956 AS1974PLCIN 605
Website:www purbanchal covin

FORM OF PROXY
(P wrsuans (o Section 1546 of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rule | 9(3) of the Companies
(Mandagement and Administration) Rules 2014)

Folio Na.. _ _DPID Na: _ Cliemt 1D No, =
Name of the Member(s). Email Id: . — =
Registered Addross:

FWe, being members, holding  shares of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSEDLIMITED herehy
LA

! Name: _ E-mail ld o
Address. . E o = o failing himher
2 Name. B Emailld
Adidress: - _ B or faifing himher
3. Name = = E-mail Id - =
Address:

as my [ our Proxy to voie for me / us, on my - our behalfl ar the 45" ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company held on Twesday the 24%day of September, 2019 and w any
adfournment thereof in respect of the following resolutions:

! Adoprion af Balance Sheet, Statement aof Profit & Loss, Report of Auditors and Board

af Directors for the Year ended 3]st March, 20119
P Re-Appointment of e
3.

Appointment of S. Mandal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 314188E) as the Statutary
Avditors of the Company.

Revenue

Signed this — day of 2019 Signature of Member

Signature of Proxy holder(s): 1.

4.
3.

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed musi be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, Room No. 5, I Floor. H M Market, TR Phookan Road. Guwahaii- TRIO0] not
later than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 24" SEPTEMBER, 2019,

Mame & Registered Address
of Sole/First named Member:;

Joint Holders Name (11 any)

Folio No. / DP 1D & Client 1D:

Mo. of Equity Shares Held

Dear Sharcholder,

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting Facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
[Msclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased 1o provide F-voting facility to
the members 1o cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to be considered at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Tuesday the 24th day of September, 2019 at 10.00
amat Room No. 5. 1% Floor, H.M. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati- 781001 and at any
adjournment thereaf.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to
provide the e-voting facility. The e-voling facility is available @ the link
hitps://'www_evolingindia.com

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVSN User ID [ PAN / Sequence No.
(Electronic Voting
Sequence Number)
190829061
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Fhe E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Remote e-Voting Start On ] Remote e-Vaoting End On

September 21, 2019 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) ~ September 23, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM before eXercising your vote.

By Order of the Board

For Purbanchal Prestressed Limited

TR S S

et

Chand Ratan Maodi
Director
00343685

Place: Kolkata
Date; 29.05.2019
Encl: AGM Notice / Attendance Slip / Proxy Form
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Route Map for the location of the venue of the 45" Annual General Meeting of
Purbanchal Prestressed Limited




Purbanchal Prestressed Limited

DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-2019

To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 45" Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the vear

ended 3 15t March, 2019,

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, performance ol your company as under;

Year Ended 31st

Year Ended 31st

PRELEMaS March, 2019 March, 2018
Profit/ Loss before Taxation 6,51,737 (8,41,474)
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax 1,65,000 -
Profit/{Loss) after Tax 4,86,737 (8,41,474)
Add: Balance Brought Forward from last year |568,14,138) (559,78,417)
Transferred to Reserve ufs 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934 97.347 | -
Less: Adjustments for earlier years 5,753
Taxation for Earlier Year - &
Balance Profit/ (Loss) c/d to Balance Sheet (564,24,748) (568,14,138)

State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook

The performance of the Company depends upon host of factors and it is trying 1o overcome
various market risks and other external factors which affect its progress.

A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-
business risks. We remain optimistic about the performance of the company hence it has

widens its activities in Capital Market and is looking into the opportunities in debl market
and hedge market too, further exploring other ventures for the benefit of the Sharcholders.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2019 was Rs, 39.97 c¢rores. During the
year under review, the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Dividend

Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of any dividend for the year due to
insufficient profit during the vear.

NBFC Reserve Fund

During the year under review, a sum of Rs, 97,347 was transferred to the NBFC Reserve
Fund as required by the provisions of Section 451C of RBI Act, 1934,
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Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

No-material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
oceurred between the end of the financial year 1o which this financial statements relate and
the date of this report.

Change in the nature of Business, if any

The Company is engaged in Non-Banking Financial activity and is duly registered with the
RBI as an NBFC Company,

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186

Section 186 of the Companies Aet, 2013 does not apply 1o the Company hecause the
company being a Non-Banking Financial Company makes loans and investments in its
ordinary course of business.

Related Party Transactions

All Related Party Transactions (*RPT") entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
Related Party Transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Related Parties
or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the imterest of the
Company at larpe.

The Board has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpose of
identification and monitoring of such transactions.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act. 2013, in the prescribed form AOC-2 is appended as
Annexure-| to the Board’s report.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect itself from
loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly
authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the
applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and

reporting financial statements. The intemal auditor of the Company checks and verifies the

E) ALF AR §. o LT T WL [0 AT T & r,l

R.B.1 Directive to NBFC

The Company did not invite or accept any deposits from the public during the financial year
ended 31st March, 2019. For the current financial year commencing on 1 April, 2019 the
Board of Directors of the Company has confirmed by a Board Resolution dated 9™ April,
2019 that the Company shall not invite or aceept any deposit from public during the
Financial Year, 2019-2020,

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo

The provision of Section 134{m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.
There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the year under review,

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company with the
meaning of Companies Act, 2013.
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Risk Managemeni Policy

As an NBFC, your company is subjected 1o both external risk and internal risk. External risk
due 1o interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate. political instability,
markel volatility, decline in foreign exchange reserves, ete. Internal risks associmed with
your company’s business which includes deployment of funds in specific projects,
diversifications into other business operations, retention of talented personnel. managing
effective growth rate, volanlity in interest rate. NPAs in portfolio, changes in compliance
norms and regulations. contingent labilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company
recognizes the importance of risk management, and has invested in people, process and
technologies (o effectively mitigate the above risks.

Directors

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Chanchal Rungta (DIN: 07590027)
will retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general mecting and being eligible offered
herself for re-appoimtment. The Board recommends her re-appointment.

As on date the following are the directors of the Company:

SLNO |NAME DESIGNATION
1 Champa Lal Pareek Independent Director
L 2 | Tarak Nath Dey Independent Director
I 3 Chand Ratan Maodi | Managing Director
4 Binod Bihani | Independent  Director
3 Chanchal Rungta Non-Independent Director !
fy Trpty Modi ) MNon-Independent Director

Number of Board Mectings

During the Financial Year 2018-19 the Board met 6 times on 11" April, 2018, 30™ May,
2018, 3™ Augusi, 2018, 13" November, 2018 , 1 February, 2019 and 30" March, 2019,

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal

No sigmificant & matenal orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal
against the Company.

Receipt of any commission by MD/ WTD from a Company or for receipt of
commission/ remuneration from its Holding or Subsidiary

The Company has not received any commission by MD/ WTD from a Company, its holding
or subsidiary.
Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a
fair and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty,
integrity and ethical behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy.

Annuof Report 2018-19



Purbanchal Prestressed Limited

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion Analysis

The Company has i place the SEBI regulations pertaining o Corporate Governance.
During the year the Company had 6 members in the Board consisting of one Managing
Director. 3 Non-Executive Independent Director and two Non-Executive Non-Independent
Directors.

I'he Corporaie Governance Cenificate for the year ended March 31, 2019 is issued by Ms.
Priya Mankam. Practicing Company Secretaries. of the Company.

The Company has in place an Insider Trading Code for compliance with Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Repulations, 2015. Details of
securilies transaction by insiders are placed before the Board of Directors of the Company
and also notified to the Stock Exchanges.

Chand Ratan Medi. Managing Director and Mr. Avi Lunia. Chief Financial Officer, have
given their certificate under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule 11 of SEBI-
LODR regarding annual financial statements for the year ended March 317 2019 to the
Board of Directors and the same has been attached with this report as Annexure-11. The
Managing Director has given certificate under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of
Schedule ¥V of SEBI-LODR regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct of the
Company for the vear ended March 31%, 2019 which is attached as Annexure-111 and forms a
part of this Report of Directors.

Management Discussion and Analysis as required by Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 has been incorporated in this
report as separate Annexure- 1V

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The independent directors have declared to the company stating their independence pursuant
o Section 149%6) of the Company’s Act 2013, and the same was noted by the Board of
Directors at its meeting.

An independent director shall hold office for a term of five consecutive years on the Board
of the Company, but it shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of

s pPCRy el PRl 1R gi= [T AT (1% [ i i CRATL] Lk 1.

Key Managerial Person:

Mr. Avi Lunia being the Chief Financial Officer has been designated as the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company (KMP) pursuant to the provisions of sections 2(51) and 203 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 with effect from August 22, 2016,

During the year under review, Mr. Rajendra Sand served as the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer designated as Key Managenal Personnel as per the provisions of 203 of
the Companies 2013,

Audit Committee
The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The commitiee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr, Champa Lal Pareek, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other

members of the Committee are Mr. Tarak Nath Dey and Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani. The
Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer are permanent invitees to the meeting.,
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The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit commitiee
pertodically. Any recommendations (if anv) placed by the Committee are considered and
adopted by the Board. All persons have direct access to the Chairman for sharng their
grievances. The Auwdit Committee also has the responsibility 1o assess nisks and find
corrective measures o mitigate the same.

The commitice met 4 times during the vear on 30" May 2018, 3" August 2018, 13*
November 2018 and 1" February, 2019,

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors 16 consider. analyzc,
determine and approve on behall of the Board and on behall of the sharcholders the
remuneration 1o be paid 1o the executive directors of the Company. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, 8 Non-Executive Independemt
Director. The other members of the Committee are Mr. Tarak Nath Dey and Ms. Tripty
Modi.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Swakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors, The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, a Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director. The other members of the Committee are Mr. Tarak Nath Dey and Mrs. Chanchal

Rungta.

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvi. Lid. The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

s u urn

The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT 9, for the Financial Year 2018-2019 has been
enclosed with this report as Annexure-V and the same has also been uploaded on the website
of the Company i.c., www.purbanchal co.in.

Auditors

1. Statutory Auditors

M/s. 8. Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314188L), Chartered Accountants, have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the 35th Annual General Meeting for a
period of five years. As per the Companies (Amendment) Act 2017, the auditors are not
subjected to ratification by members at every consequent Annual General Meeting,
Therefore, no ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the
members of the Company at the AGM. The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read
together with relevant notes thereon are sell-explanatory and hence, do not call for any
further comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, there has been no
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fraud reported by Auditors under sub section (12) of Section 143 other than those which are
reportable to the Central Government

2. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant 1o the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Aet. 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Ms. Priva Mankani. 1o undertake the Secrctanial audit of the Company. The
Secretanial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure-V

X, Internal Auditor

Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, perform the duties of Internal Auditor of the
Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Explanation to Auditor's Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes thereon are
self-explanatory and hence. do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Further there has been no fraud reported under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 related 1o Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company during the year.

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last financial vear and
pending as on the end of the financial vear

No cases of Sexual Harassment were reported in the financial year. This is supported hy
Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enguiry process with clear timelines.

i)

k)

Listing
The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your
directors confirm that:

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as st 315t March, 2019 and of the insufficient profit of
the Company for that period;
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) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records  in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting  fraud and other
regularitics;

d) the directors had preparcd the annual accounts on a going concern basis:

¢) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment

The Directors express their sincere appreciation o the valued shareholders, bankers and
clients and others associated with the Company for their support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

\
A
Chand Ratan Modi Champa Lal Pareck
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00343685 DIM: 00030815

Place: Kolkata
_ Date- 29052019
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ANNEXURE-]

FORM NO. AOC-2

{ Purswant to Clause (h) of Sub-Section (3) af Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8¢2) of the
Companies (Accownts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arcangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso

thereto

1. Details of contacts or arrangements or transactions nol at arm’s length basis- NIL
All transactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties were

on arm’s length basis.

Detarls of materal contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

2
A. List of Related Parties and Relationships

' Name of the Related Party

Rela Eiunship

Chand Ratan Modi

MRECTOR

Chanchal Rungla

Hotahoti Wood Products Lid.

Kamini Fmance & Investment Co. Lid.
Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts 1td.
‘Maurya Trading Co. Lid.

Aquaries Commercial Pvi. Lid.

 North Eastern Publishing & .-ﬁdveﬁisi'ng_f‘b. Lud.

| DIRECTORSHIP

ENTERPRISE WITH COMMON

M Conerele Creatiors Pyt
+ " . TV A

Deccan Traders Pvi. Lid,

Citystar Infi rastructures Lid,

Citystar Foods Pvt. Lid.
Citystar Agro Industries Pvt. Lid,

_G;ngul*y Citystar Enterprises LLP

INTEREST OF RELATIVES

| Citystar Ganguly Projects LLP

DIRECTOR'S INTEREST IN LLP

“Name of the Related Party Nature of Balance As at As at
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Chand Ratan Modi Amount Receivable 40,76,723 46,61,723
Chanchal Rungta Amount Payable 8,12,000 2,26,000
Chanchal Rungta Amount Receivable 7.86,000 6,01,000
North Eastern Publishing & Adv.Co Ltd | Amount Payable/ (Receivable) 8,926 17,856
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Aquanes commercial F"u't le '_Amr.:nunt Remuable ] B - 1,60,000 _ 145000
N K Concrete Creations Pvt Ltd | Amount HE&EWEHE - R 79, 435 B 179,435
_;‘;l!g_sErl_rtT‘fmI@_fe_s_g.tq Amount F'ayahle_ il 963 31,807 N 939,66,807
' Citystar Foods Pyt Lid Amount Receivable 447 81,001 447,81,001
Citystar Agro Industries Pvt Lid  Amount Receivable 107.60,100 107,60,100

Ganguly Citystar Enterprises LLP Amount Payable 11541797 | Iiﬁij,?ﬁ_?__

B. Datets) of approval by the Board, if any:

The transaction is on arms” length basis and in the ordinary course of business and so
the approval of the Board for this purpose is not required.

C. Amount paid as advances, if any —

During the year ended | During the year ended

Name of the Related Party Noturo of Transaction | ™ sumarch, 2019 | 31 March, 2018
Chand Ratan Modi Loans & Advances 5,85,000 20,00,000
'Chanchal Rungta ' Loans & Advances 1,85,000 10,00,000
 Aquaries commercial Pyt Lid Loans & Advances 15,000 )
| Citystar Infrastructures Ltd Loans & Advances 23,65,000 34.53.DEE
Citystar Foods Pt Ltd _ Loans & Advances - B/000
| Citystar Agro Industries Pyt Lid Loans & Advances - 100

For & Behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2019

= L e o e [
Chand Ratan Modi Champa Lal Parcek
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00343685 DIN: 00030815
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ANNEXURE-II

CERTIFICATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

(Pursuant fo Regulation 17(8}) read with Sehedule 1T Part B of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

204 3)

We, Chand Ratan Maodi, Managing Director and Mr. Avi Lumia, Chiefl Financial Officer centify

thai:
1.

SN ]

(i)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash MNow statement for the year ended
March 31%, 2019 and that o the best of our knowledge and belief:
These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fuct nor contain statements that might be misleading. and
These statements present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
There are, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s
code of conduct;
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have
disclosed 1o the auditors and the Audit Commintee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we
have taken to rectify the identified deficiencies; and
We have indicated. based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the
Auditors and Audit Committee:
Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during
the year;

(i)

(i)

sigrificant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that
the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

— '-q-:."u.:"r-ru__."-"i_h.-;"' ﬂ*w Yo e

Chand

Ratan Modi Avi Lunia

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Place; Kolkala
Date: 29052019
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ANNEXLURE-1IT

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 34(3)
READ WITH PART PARA D OF SCHEDULE V OF THE SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135, |, hereby declare that all the
members of the Board of Directors and semior management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the vear ended 3151 March,
2019,

e N i e

Place: Kolkata Chand Ratan Maodi
Date: 29.05.2019 Managing Director
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ANNEXURE IV

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Your Directors are pleased 1o present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
vear ended 31 March, 2019,

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in accordance with the Code of
Corporate Governance as approved by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI). This
report has been annexed with the financial statements of the Company to set a background to
the workings of the Company. The estimates relating to the financial statements are prepared
on reasonable basis and reflect the true picture of the state of affairs of the Company and the
profits! loss for the vear.

The report provides an overview of the sector in which the company [unctions, its goals,
performances, risks, threats, initiatives and strategies and also the route which the Company
plans 0 take in the future, These estimates and outlooks are prone o fluctuations in the
economy and may vary from time 10 time depending upon the market situations,

Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) Outlook

NBFC's form an integral part of the country’s financial structure. They not only compliment
the functioning of banks but also facilitate inclusive growth of the economy. The role of NBFCs
as clfective financial intermedianes has been well recogmzed as they have inherent ability to
take quicker decisions, assume greater risks. and customize their services and charges more
according to the needs of the clients. Moreover, NBFCs assume signilicance in the small
business segment as they pnmanly cater 1o the eredit requirements of the unorganized sector
such as wholesale & retail traders, small-scale industries. NBFCs have been plaving a very
mmportant role both from the macro-economic perspective and as integral pant of the Indian
financial system, enhancing competition and diversification in the financial sector. It can be
said without a doubt that NBFC's have scripted a great success story. From a growth of 8.6% in
2006 10 14% i 2015 1o about 17-18% in the financial vear 2018, NBFC's are estimated 1o see the
upward trend of growth in the current financial vear too,

— Business

The company is engaged in the business of investment in securities and providing loans and
advances. The Company is registered as Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company
with the Reserve Bank of India. Since the asset size of the Company is not more than Rs 100
crores it 15 presently Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC,

Financials:

The details of the financial performance of your Company are reflected in the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and other Financial Statements, appearing separately. Highlights are

provided below:

| Particulars 019 2018
Revenue from Operations 176,10,335 1239.41,649
Other Income - -
Total Revenue 176,110,335 1239.41,649
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax 6,51,737 (8,41.474)
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Unlike the previous yvear. the Company hasn't indulged into voluminous purchase and sale of
stock. There has been a great decrease in finance cost o as compared 1o the preceding vear,
However. Employment benelit expenses have mereased, Overall, the performance of the
Company has improved 1w show profits in this financial year, although this profit is not
sufficient that a dividend can be declared.

T'he Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of
the Companies Acet, 2013 (“the Act) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a wrue and fair view of the financial position. [linancial
perlormance and the cash flows of the Company i accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Opportunities, Threats and Risks

Being in the financial sector subjects the Company o the typical risks that any financial
nstitution faces. The fluctuations in the economic conditions poses threats 10 the functioning
of NBFCs, To minimize these risks the Company takes sufTicient steps o scan the external
cnvironment regularly.

The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk
mapping, risk exposure and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out 1o
identify, evaluate, manage and monitor non-business risks. The Audit Committee and the
Hoard periodically review the risks and suggest steps to be taken 1o manage/ mitigate the same
through a properly defined framework,

Human Resource/ Industrial relations

The company recognises the importance and contribution of its human resources for its growth
and development of its people. The Company has cordial relations with employees and staff.
There are no HR relations problems during the vear and the Company does not anticipate any
material problems on the count in the current vear.

Internal Control Systems and Adequacy

The Company has disciplined approach 1o cost and follows prudential norms in every sphere
of its activities. The Profit making is put at the center of decision making. The cost are
budgeted, reviewed and monitored. The Company has established internal control systems for
ensuring optimum use of resources and safeguarding the assets, The Internal Control Systems
and procedure are adequate and commensurate with the size of the Company. These business
control procedures ensure efficient use and protection of the resources and compliance with the
policies, procedures and status,

Cautionary Statement

The statements in Management Discussion and Analysis Report deseribing our Company’s
objectives, expectations or predictions may be forwarded looking within the meaning of
applicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence Company’s operations
include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availability
of resources for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions issued
by the Government, tax laws. economic situation and other relevant factors.
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FORM NO. MGT 8

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 {3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company {Management &

Administration | Rules, 2014,

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1%

| Jem [L265AS 19 74PLCO0 0%
b [Registration Dute |o6-12-1804
#  |Mame of the Company [PLHBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
[ 5ub-categiry il the Compary | Limited By Shanes/ Mo Camps
L0, HNOS W T, T R PHOGIKARN ROAL,
[Aidress ol the Regiviered aMice Iﬁuwmnﬁ- TR0,
v £ contact detaily Phane Mo, 033-b6] 33300
¥ |Whathes fisted oompary YES
Miche Techinalogies Private Lmited 34, Auckland Boad, Elgm, Pth
wli [HAmE  Adddiais & conact derails of th Regatrar (Hoor, Room Mo 74 & 7, Kodkats, 700017 Phore No. 085 2235
& Trareder dgene, if any FEAOFIAT] baw 033 2715 GEIT Ll
nichaetech pd i rus tichpl com
i PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Al e busingss activities contribarting 10% or mare of the total turmoves of thi oompeny Ahall e stated
{SLNo  [Name & Description of main products/servioes |NIC Codeof the | ta total turnower
Suervice the company
Activites adaiary (o Finanoal Service Brindies,
FICEET Fsurance ant pengann Tundeng B [y
il PARTICLULARS OF HOLDING | SUBSIDIARY B ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES ML
|9Ma  |Name & Address of the Company TN GLN [HOLDmG) oF APPLICATLL
 SLBSEDIARY SHARES lut‘mu
ASSOCIATE o
1
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Purbanchal Prestressed Limited

Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES - MIL

S

Type Sectionof  |Brief Details of Authority  [Appeal made
the Description  |Penalty/Punish |(RD/NCLT/C [if any (give
Companies ment/Compoun |ourt) details)
Act ding fees

imposed

A, COMPANY

Penalty

Purishment NONE

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

P

Spaty NONE

Punishment

Lompounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding
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Mankani & Associates I}s

PracticingUompunySeeretibig oo iy e s
Bloek-308, Flagd X4, Fort Reswleney, 15 5% Roy Bood, Balkata-TO0058% H )
Sobide U] TAOP22I5560 EoMail ) meakaps prisis gmal Giom

SECHRETARIAL ALBIT HEPOR]
FOIR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(Purrnani fo Section JO& ) of the Compoanees 44T, 2003 and Hile No. %o/ the Comypaciey
iAppoinmment dnd Remineration of Managerial Personnell Ryles, 2014)

Ta,

Ihe Members,

Purbanchal Prestressed Limiied
Room N5, 1 Floor,

H.M. Market,

TR Phoikan Hoad
Ciuwahan-78 1000

1. We have conducted the secretnrial audit of the compliinge of applicable stahiory
provissons and the sdherence 1o good corporate practices by M/s Purbanchal
Prostressed Limied {hereinatter called the Company) for and durmg the financial vear
ended March 31, 2019 Secretatial Audil was conducted on test check basi, in a
manner that provided us n reasonable basis for evalusting the corporate conducts
statutnry compliances and eapressing our apimicn thisean.
Based an our venfication af the M's. Purbanchal Prestressed Limited books, papers.
ninle books, forms and returns filed and other records moimmed by the Companmy
il also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and iathoned
represenmtives dunng the condwet of secretanal oude, We hereby report thad in our
opiniion, the Company has, dunng the audit penod covermg the financial year ended
on March 11", 2009, complied with the statitory provisiens lsted hereunder and also
that the Company has Beard-processes and complinnce-mechanism in plice 10 the
extent, in e manner and subject toahe neparting made hereinnfier:

3 We have examined the books, papers, minutes book, forms and retums filed and other
records matnimined by M5 Purbanchal Prestressed Limited for and  dunng the
financial year ended March 31%, 2019 according 10 the provisions of
i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rales made thereunder;

(1) The Secunties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA ") and the rules made

L]

[i¥)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the mules and regulations made
thereinder w the extemt of Foreign Direct Imvestmern, Owverseas Dinect
Imvestment and Extemal Commercml Bomwings,

a) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribod under the Securitics Exchange
Board of Indin Act, 1992 ("SEB1 Act’) vize-

b] The Sectrities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Repulations, 200 1,

g) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading Regulations, 3015,



Mankani & Associates us
PrachicingCompanyseUT IS o s pisss s bl dis g

Fhock- S0, Flal 24, Fort Restdeney, 58 55 Roy Road, Kolkata-TOU03E0W B,)
Sdobyle =01 TATIZIA%6 ) Bl manknipriai,gmall com

d) The Sccurties and, Exchampe Hoard of Incdia dsone of Capital amd
Ehse o Reguirenienis ) Regalatons, 209,

¢l The Secunies and Exchanege Board of [ndia (Employee Swock Opuon
Scheme and Emplovee $tock Purchise Scheme) Guidelines, 1999874,

1 The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Iwsue and Listing of Delt
Seewriues) Regulavons, X008

£} The Securitics and Exchange Boand of India [Heégsstrars tooan Issie and
Shaee Trunsfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 repgarding the Companics At
and deibng witlvthe clgm;

kb The Securties and Exchange Board of Indu ( Delisting of Fyuiny Shares)
Repulations, 2009 and NA

i} The Secoritics and Exchinge Board of India (Buyback of Securitics)
Regulaions, [998-N/AL

i} The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Lising Obligmion ond
[hseclesure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The [nstitute of Company Seeretaries of India

(i) The Listing Agreements enlered min by the Company with Metrapoiitan Stock

Exchinge of India Limated {MSEL),

5. Puring the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Reealations, Guidelines, Stindards, eie mentioned above

fi. W further report that,

The Bodrd of Directors of the Company 18 duly conatituted with proper halance of
Executive Directors, pon-Exciutive Directors and  Independent Directors. The
changes 1 the composition of the Beard of Directors that took place duning the perod
unider revies wery carned oulin comphiance with the provesions of the Act.

T Adegquate nobice ts given to all dicectors to schedule the Boord meetings; aganda ind
dietatled notes an spendn were sent at least seven davs in advance

B, Majonty decisions is romed through wohile dissenting members® vicws ane captured
and recorded as part of the minures:

9 We funther repont that there sre adequate svstemis and processés m the Company
commensurite with the size and epermtions of the Company 1o monitor and ensurs
complance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, such s laws
reloted 1o tixation, local laws applicable to the arca of operation of business and other
laws gencrally applicable to the Company.

£=

-

r

and forms an integral pant of this report.

Far Mankani & Associntes

Practicing Company Seaﬂn-m

Priya Mankani

PMace: Kolkaa Proprictor
Pate: 29.05:2019 Membership No: 14744

CP Mo, [7T947



Mankani & Associates I]S

PracticingCompanySecrelancs BRI ) L L T T
Block-300, Flat X4 Fon Eeadoicy, 32 5 K oy Koad, Kolkatu-7000380W 1)
btk 0| TAOTI2VESA 0 LN anatakinn. prfaihpana cri

TAbngxiire A
(To the Secectarial Audit Report of VU8, Purbanchal Presteessed 1imited
fur the Monancial year ended 31032019

l'a,

The Membeia,

Mirhanchal Presiressed Limited
Boom Nas, 1™ Floor,

H.M. Market,

T R Phookan Road
Cnrwahaty-78 00

D Secretanal Audnt Beport for the financial yvear ended 31703 2019 of even date 1s 10 be
read along with this letter

I Maunwenance of sceretanal record s the responsibiliy of the management of the
Cutnpuny Chur mesponsibiliny 8 1o cxpross an apimnn on theae scorctanal recornds
based on our modin

I We have followed the audil practices and processes as were appropriate 1o obtain
reasonable assurance aboul the comectness of the conients of the soeremnel reconds
The verfication was done on test basis to cnsure that eorreet facts are roflected in
secretanial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide o
reasonuble hasis for aur apinnn

3 We have not verified the comrectness and appropristences of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Cwmpany

4 Where ever required, we have obained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and hoppeming of events eic,

S The comphance of the provisions of Comporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standurds 5 the responsibility of management. Our examunation was
ltmitted o the verification of procediure om test busis

. The Secretanal Audit Beport s nenther an assurance as o the furure viability of the

thie affiirs of the Company.
For Mankan & Associates
Pracjicing Company Secretaries
L
Place: Kolkata Priva Mankani
Diate: 29.05.2019 Proprictor

Membership No: 34744
CP Mo 17947
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporale Governanee 15 8 s¢ét ol standards which aims to improve the Company’s image,
clficiency and effectiveness. It is the road map. which guides and directs the Board of
[irectors of the Company to govern the affairs of the Company in a manner most beneficial 1o
all the Sharcholders, the Creditors, the Government and the Society at large.,

The Secunuies and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI™) on 2nd September, 2015, issued SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementis) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafier referred 1o
as the “Listing Regulations™) with an aim to consolidate and streamline the provisions of the
Listing Agreements for differemt segments of capital markets o ensure better enforceability,
The Lisung Regulations were made effective from 1st December, 2015 (effective date).
Accordimgly. all histed entities were required to enter into the Uniform Listing Apreement
within 6 (six) months from the effective date. Your Company has accordingly entered into
Listing Agreement with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India.

This Corporate Governance Report relating 1o the vear ended March 31", 2019 has been issued
in compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read along with Clause C of Schedule V of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulanons, 2015 and forms a pan of the
Report of the Directors to the Members of the Company and the same is given below.

1. OUR COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company recognises its role as a corporate citizen and endeavours 1o adopt the best
practices and highest standards of Cerporate Governance through transparency in business
cthics, accountability o its customers, government and others, The Company’s aclivitics are
carried out in accordance with good practices and the Company is constantly striving 1o better
them and adopt the best practices.

OUR MISSION:

- 1o work prudently and continuously provide improved services and also widen the scope in
all area of linance.

L. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
27 Composition and Category of Directors

The Board of Directors as on March 319, 2019 consists of six Directors of which there are 4
Non-Executive Directors and one Managing Director as follows:

Hl-mé of the Director ategory Particulars

Mr. Champa Lal Pareek

Non-Executive Director

Wppoinied as an Independent
Director with effect from 11™
November 1988,

Mi. Chand Ratan Maodi

Managing Director

le 15 the promoter director of
he Company with effect from
| 9™ June, 1997,

Annuval Report 2018-19




Purbanchal Prestressed Limited

Mr, Tarak Nath Dey

W Binod Biban

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta

Ms. Tripty Modi

22

Non-FExecutive Director

Non=Executive Directlor

Non-Fxecutive Director

Mon-Executive Director

Key Managerial Personnel

pffect from 13" August, 2016, |

43

Appointed as an Ind-:pundunlul
Director with effect from 15"
January. 2015.

Appointed as an Independent
director with effect from 15"
Viarch, 2018
I.‘ij:.m.i.rl.llﬂ:i” as a
ndependent  Director  with
(fect from 13™ August, 2016.

Mon-
with

'-\.]]th'll-ii:lllt.‘d as a
ndependent  Director

Mr, Avi Lunia was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company on 22™ August,
2016. He is required 1o direetly report 1o the Board of Directors and also sits on the Board. He
does not hold any shares of the Company.

Mr. Rajendra Sand serves as the Comphiance Officer and Company Secretary of the Company

2.3

Board Meetings, Annual General Meetings and Attendance

During the Financial Year 2018-19 the Board met 6 times on 11" Aprl, 2018, 30™ May. 2018,
3" August, 2018, 13" November, 2018, 1% February, 2019 and 30™ March, 2019,

The attendance of the Directors on these dates are provided in the table below:

NAMES  OF  THE NO.OF BOARD MEETINGS  ATTENDANCE AT AGM
DIRECTOR -
HELD _ ATTENDED YES/NO |
CHAND RATAN MODI b i 6 = YES
TARAK NATH DEY 6 6 L YES
CHAMPA LAL PAREEK 6 6 YES
BINOD BIHANI 6 6 ~ NO
CHANCHAL RUNGTA 6 6 YES
[RIPTY MODI 6 & YES

Mr. Champa Lal Pareck. the Chairman to the Audit Committee was also present during the
Annual General Meeting held on 10" September, 2018, The Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Avi
Lunia, who is a permanent invitee to the Board of Directors meeting, also attended all the

Board meetings,

In this year it was decided that Mrs, Chanchal Rungta shall resign by rotation and will be

eligible for re-appointment.
2.4

Directorships and Committee membership

Annual Report 2018-19
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None ol the irectors on the Board 15 a member of more than 1) Committees and Chairman of
more than 5 Committees as specified in Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
[hsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013 across all Companies in India of which they are a
Director.

2.5 Board Commiftees

The Board of Directors have constituted the following commitiees:

a) Audit Committee
b Momination and Remuneration Committee
¢) Stakeholder Relationship Commitice

The responsibility of the Risk Management and adherence 1o risk management plan,
procedures and any nisk related matters are delegaied 1o the Audit Commitice onlyv. Hence
there is no separate risk management commitiee,

X, AUDIT COMMITTEE
LI Composition:

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The commitiee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Champa Lal Pareck, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other
members of the Committee are Mr. Tarak Nath Dey and Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani. The
Managing Director and the Chiel Financial Officer and the Company Secretary are permanent
invitees to the meeting.

The details of the related party transactions are placed before the Audit committee periodically.
Any recommendations (1if any) placed by the Commitiee are considered and adopted by the
Board. All persons have direct access 1o the Chairman for sharing their grievances, The Audit
Commuitee also has the responsibility to assess risks and find corrective measures 1o mitigate
the same. The Minutes of the Audit Committee are circulated to all Directors and are discussed
at the Board Meetings.

2018 and 1¥ February, 2019,

3.2 Terms of Reference:

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Commitiee covers all areas mention under Section 177
of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule [l of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Ihsclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, The Board has also
included in terms of reference of the Audit Committee the monitoring, implementing and
review of risk management plan as required under Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore a separate Risk
Management Committee hasn’t been formed. The broad terms of reference of Audit
Committee includes review of financial reporting process and all financial results, statements,
disclosures and recommend the same to the Board. review the internal audit reports and discuss
the same with the internal auditors, review internal control systems and procedures, evaluation
of internal financial controls and risk management systems and their effectiveness, 1o meet the
statutory auditors and discuss their findings, their scope of audit, post audit discussion,
auditor’s independence, adequacy of internal audit functions. audit qualifications, if any,
appointment! removal and remuneration of auditors, changes in accounting policies and
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practices, reviewing approval and disclosure of all related pany transactions. reviewing with
the management the performance of the statutory and internal auditors and their remuneration.
compliance with hsting agreements, listing regulations, company law and other legal
requirements and the Company’s financial and risk management plan and policies and its
implementation. disaster recovery policies and compliance with statutory requirements.

1.3 Internal Audit

Mr. Mohit Suriam, Company Sccretary, performs the duties of Internal Auditor of the
Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time 1o time.

3.4 Attendance

Durimg the Financial year ended March 317, 20019, the Audit Committee met 4 times on 12th
May, 2017; 29" May. 2017, 10th August, 2017; 10th November, 2017 and 8 February, 2018,
The following table shows the atendance ol the members during the Audit Commitiee
meeting:

GAME OF THIE MEMBERS — NO. OF AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS |
. - HELD ATTENDED _
TARAK NATH DEY _ 3 -
CHAMPA LAL PAREEK 3 3
BINOD BIHAN ) | — — A — -

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi. Managing Director and Mr, Avi Lunia, Chief Financial Officer also
attended all these meetings,

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, analyse,
determine and approve on behall of the Board and on behalf of the sharcholders the
remuneration to be paid to the executive directors of the Company. The commitiee functions

under the Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, a Non-Executive Independent Director.
The other members of the Committee are Mr. Tarak Nath Dey and Ms. Tripty Modi.

5. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
5.1 Composition:

The Stakeholder Relationship Commiltee comprises of 3 Directors, The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, a Non-Executive Independent Director.
The other members of the Committee are Mr. Tarak Nath Dey and Mrs. Chanchal Rungta.

The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvi. Lid. The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.
5.2  Details of Complaints from shareholders:

Pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Oblhigations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015, below is the Statement of Investor Complaints for the year ended 31* March,
2019
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SLNO.  PARTICULARS NO. OF COMPLAINTS |
Pending at the heginning of the vear with the Company Nil
I—Ecénud during the year by the Company Nil
R vear by the Company Nil
! - ending at the end of the yu.:m_f with the Company NIl

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

6.1 Particulars of last three Annual General Meetings are given below:

telating 1o Financial Nenue of AGM Pate of AGM lime of AGM

ear ended on Al -
TS | ¥ Floor., Room No. 5. P4.09.2016 10,30 AM.
iM.  Market. T.E.
"hookan Road.
s suwahati- TR1001] - b
2017 1 Floor, Room No, 5, 14.08.2017 2.00 P-M.
iM. Market, T.R.
*hookan Road,
_ iuwahati- 781001 o
018 1 Floor, Room No. 5, j0.09.2018 200 P.M.
IM. Market. T.R.
Phookan Road,

Luwahati- 781001

6.2 Special Resolution

No Special Resolution was passed in the Annual General Meeting held in the previous vear on
10™ September, 2018.

Al the Annual General Meeting 1o be held in the curremt vear on 24™ September. 2019, no
proposal has been made 1o be passed by the Special Resolution.

Postal Ballot: No resolutions were passed by the Postal Ballot in any of the previous three
Annual General Meetings.

% Means of Communication

2.0 The financial results and the quarterly sharcholding pattern are electronically
transmitted to the stock exchanges and are also updated on the Company’s website
www.purbanchal.co.in, Quarterly results are emailed to all Members whose email is
registered with the Company.
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2 Shareholder communication including Notices and annual reports are being sent to the
emal addresses of Members available with the Company. Annual Accounts are sent to
members at least 25 davs before the Annual General Meeting,

23 I'he company’s website www purbanchal.co.in makes online announcements of
Hoard meeting dates, results of the meetings, quarterly financial results, announcements of the
date of Annual General Meeting and proposed dividend. changes in Directors and other
announcements. The website also provides quarterly shareholding pattern:

7.4 Address for Communication: All communication regarding share transactions,
change of address, bank mandates, nominations ete. should be addressed 10 the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company on the following address:

Niche Technologies Private Limited

3A, Auckland Road, Elgin,

7™ Floor, Room No. TA & 7B

Kolkata-700017

Phone: (033) 2280 6616/ 17/ 1R

Fax: (033) 2280 6619

Email; nichetechplio nichetechpl.com

Sharcholders are encouraged to correspond with the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents and
the Company via email to speed up the response, reduce paperwork and also o help us address
the complaints faster. Shareholders are requested 1o mention the Folio Nos (DP-1d and Client
Id in case of demat shares), phone or mobile number and their Email 1d so that we can contact
them and redress their complaints immediately. However, for nstructions like change of bank
mandate. change of address, transfers & transmission of shares cte. letters duly signed by the
sharcholders concerned should be sent otherwise such requests cannot be processed by the
Registrars, Email 1Ds of the sharcholders will have to be registered with the Company to
enable the Company or the Registrars 1o communicate electronically.

5. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
8.1 Date, Time, Venue of the Annual General Meeting:

The Annual General Mecting of the Company will be held on 24" September, 2019 at 10.00
AM. at 1" Floor, Room No. 5, H.M. Market, T.R. Phookan Road, Guwahati- 781001.

8.2 Financial Year:
The Financial Year of the Company ended on March 317, 2019,

8.3 Record Dare & Cur-Off Date:

The Cut-Off Date is 17" September, 2019 for determining who will be entitled 10 vote
clectronically on the resolutions mentioned in the Notice convening the Annual General
Meeling by remote-voting and also vote at the meeting venue.

8.4 Electranic Voting:
Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable as per Company's Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and other applicable requircments,
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voting at the Annual General Meeting will be made through electronie voting. The electronic
voting ("E-Voting™) period will be from 9.00 AM. on 21" September, 2019 10 5.00 P.M. on
23" September, 2019, both days inclusive.

No special resolution is proposed 10 be conducted through postal ballot or electronic voting.

Scrutiniser for electronic voting: Ms. Priva Mankani, Practicing Company Secretaries
(Membership No: 34744 and C.P. No. 17947) of Block-309, Flat 2A. Fort Residency, 38
S.N.Roy Road. New Alipore. Kolkata-700038. Phone: 7407223556, Emal 1D:
makant.prig o gmal.com) has been appointed as the scrutiniser 1o scrutinise the electronic
voling process and the voting at the venue of the Annual General Meeting in a fair and
transparent manner and to give her report to the Chairman.

8.5 Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange:
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Serip Code: PURBANCHAL
Vibgvor Towers, 4" Floor,
Plot No. C 62, G Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel,
Bandra Kurla Complex. Bandra (1)
Mumbai-400098
For dematenalisation of Equity shares of the Company of the Face Value Rs 10/ each. the
ISIN No. allotted 1o the Company 15 INEY3TEO10 1,
The annual listing fees have been paid and all requirements of the stock exchanges where
the shares are listed, including submission of guarterly repons and certificates. are compliced
with.

8.6 Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
The share management work, both physical and demat, is being handled by the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company whose name and address is given below:

o Sk levhashiaies Peivate basmred
3A, Auckland Road, Elgin,
™ Floor, Reom No, 7A & TR
Kolkata-700017
Phone: (03332280 6616/ 17/ 18
Fax: (033) 2280 6619
Email: nichetechplianichetechpl.com
Contact Person; Ashok Sen

8.7 Share Transfer Agent

Share Transfer requests valid and complete in all respects are normally processed within 15
days. Power has been delegated to the Company Secretary and the Registrar and Transfer
Agents for expediting share transfers, Valid requests for demat of shares are completed within
10 days. The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form. The ISIN
Mo, allotted 1o the Company is INE93 1EO1010,
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8.8 Distribution of Sharcholding ax on March 317, 2019

.

SHARES HELD NO. OF SHARES HELD Yo - — i
N PHYSICAL MODE 85,22,503 21.32 n
DEMAT WITH NSDL 2.96,00.997 74.06
DEMAT WITH CDSL 15.45,000 4.62
OTAL o 1.99.68.500 LN
NGO, OF E \ OF % NO. OF SHARES %
SHARES ~ SHAREHOLDERS HELD
1-500 1004 979512 | 1,00,250  0.2508
501-1000 i 0.0000 N 0 ~0.0000
001-5000 i 0.0000 0 0.0000
5001 -10000 0 0.0000 0 D.0000
1000 1-50000 _| 0.0976 35,000 0.0876
50001100000 : 0.0976 74.900 0.1874
100001 & above 19 18537 3,97.58.350 99.4742
TOTAL 1025 100 3,99.68.500 100

8.9 Shareholding patrern as on March 31¥, 2019

The detailed report on the Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on March 31%, 2019 is
preseribed in MG 1-9 enclosed to the Boards Report as Annexure-V

810 Top ten Shareholders

PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES HELD b

JONNETE PROPERTIES PVT, 1999397 5.002
LTD.

CTTYSTAR T8,00,000 3504
NFRASTRUCTURES LTD.

UTTAM  MACHINERY & 18.00,000 4.504 R
SUPPLY CO. PVT. LTD.

FLEX TRADE PVT. LTD. 20.00.000 5.004
MALURYA TRADING 24,211,200 6.058
COMPANY LIMITED

GULMOHUR TRADING PVT. 36.00.000 9.007
_TD.

CEAN FREIGHT 21.50.,000 5,629
NTERPRISES PVT. LTD,

KAMINI FINANCE & 53.85.400 13.474
[INVESTMENT CO. LTD. B

HAPPY NIKETAN PVT. LTD. 18,00.000 4,504
MEGA RESOURCES LTD. 18.45,000 4.616
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9. DISCLOSURES

9.1 Details of transactions with related parties have been reported in Notes of Accounts.
These disclosures are also made for the purpose of Regulation 10(1) (a) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
All the transactions with related parties are at arm’s length basis and there are no materially
significant related party transactions which may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large, The Relamed Party Transaction Policy is available on the Company’s
website www purbanchal.co.in.

9.2 There we no instance of non-comphance by the Company or any penalties or
strictures imposed on the Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on
any maltter related to capital markets in the past three years.

9.3 The Company has established a vigil mechanism system and has in place a “Whistle
Blower Policy™ the details of which are mentioned on Company’s website. Adequate
safeguards have been provided apgainst any vicumisation of persons who use the wvigil
mechanism. All persons have been given direct access o the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee
to lodge their grievances. No personnel has been denied access to the Audit Commitiee 10
lodge their gricvances,

9.4 Mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have been complied with
except that the Company does not send the half-yearly financial performance 1o each
household of shareholders who do not have their email 1D registered with the Company or the
Depository Participants,

95 Management Discussion Analysis Report forms a part of the Directors Report.

9.6 No presentations were made to the institutional investors and analysts during the vear.
ez The Company does not have any subsidiary therefore corresponding disclosures have
not been made.

9.8 There have been no public issues, rights issues or other public offerings during the

past five years. The Company has not 1ssued any GDR's or ADR's or warrants or any

~ converlible instruments Hence corresponding disclosures have not been made

9.9 Other items which are not applicable are not applicable to the Company have not been

separately commented upon,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chand Ratan Modi Champa Lal Pareek
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00343685 DIN: 00030815
Place; Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2019
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Mankani & Associates l}s
ProcucingCompanySecretane T
Fleci-209, Flat 24, Fon Reudeney, 38 5 5 Roy Boad, Kolkatn- 700038 W 5|

Mohile +81 7487250 | Ml mankan posdigrmal com
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INDEPENDENT AUBITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

T,

The Membiers,

Purbanchial Prestressed Limited
1* Floor, Boom ™Ne. 5,

H.A, Marker,

TR Phookan Hoad,
Ciwahatr-781001

A We have examined and reviewed the compliance of the conditions of Corporaic
Governance by Mis Purbanchal Prestressed Limited (hercinafier referred 1o as “the
Company™), for the period ended 315t March, 2009 as aupulaed in the Listng
Agreement of the said Company with Siock Eachangeis] and SEB| § Listing
Ubhgations and Disclosure Reguirementy) Regulation 2015 1 the extent applicable

B The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Covernance 4 the responsibility of the
management Our camnination has been limited w review ol the procedures and
mnplementition thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring comphimnce with the
conditions of Comporate Governance It is neithet an swlit nor an expression of
opinion on the financeal statemenis of the Company

L In our opimion and to best of our information and sccording 10 the cxplanations given
ter s amd the representations made by the Direetos and the Management, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corpomte Goverance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agrecment.

1 We funher state thar such complistice ks neither ih assurasios as 1o the fulure vl ity
of the Company not the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company

Place: Kolkata Membership No: 34744
Date: 29.05.2019 CF. No, 17947



Mankani & Associares “s

Sliahile: =] THIFIZI856 || Bl sonkar g Bk corm

CERTIFIE ATE OF NOHN-LHS IEATION OF DL B
(Pwrspane v Regulation T3 and Schedule 8V Parg O olawse (10000} of the SERT
(Lisring Qb guriops dnd Disolosure Requlremenisl Regularieos, 2015

Ta,

The Members of

Purbanchal Prestressed Limited

Ist Floor, Fiom N, 5, HLS, Marked,
T.H. Phoakan Hoad, Cuwabati-THIG0]

I bave exmmined the relovam regstcrs, records, forms, retums and disclosurel recorvend from the
Brrectors of Purbanchal Prestressnd Limited havimg CIN 1L 26936 ASTMPLOCDOTA0T und having
registerial office atlst Floar, Room Noo 3 HM. Mobkes, TR Meookan Boad,  Cuwahai-
TR Meeresnefer referred to ws “the Comipany® ) produced beford me/us by the Company for the
plipasse OF sssuisg this Ceitaficate, in scctrdance with Regulation W53 read wiih Schedule V' Paro-L”
bub elmuse 1K) of the Sccunties Exchange Board of Indo {Listng Obligations and  Duaclosire
Requiremenis) Fegulsions, 2005

ln my opioion aod 1o the best of my mfommation and sccogrding 1o the venfications (ing huding
Lyureciors Idestiftcation Musnber (DN sy an the porsl sy gss sos i) ok considered necesaary
anigd explmations fumished o me by the Company & s offleers, | berchy centify that pope of the
[ierectors on the Board of the Company os stuted befow for the Financial Yewr ending on 11k Warch,
2008 have been debarred or disqualified from being appowinted or continuing 23 Directons of

companied by the Securitics and Exchange Board of Indu. Mimsry of Corporate A i or any such
olhier Statutory Authuriiy

Sr. N . Nameof Direcior (1TRS | Date of sppointment |
£ Champa Lol Parcek | (RHOMARLS 11k i19Es
| 2 Binod Kumar Hibani 02471328 | 150372014 |
[ | Clianad Batan fladi (K3 Mol 4 | 190697 |
'_4_ Tripti Mode | TTOATT - ...] VORI IG
8. | Ehanchal Rungia | 7 sho? R ER T

Ensuning the eligbiliy of for the appainiment © conumuny of eyvery Daeoior on the Board 15 the
responsibdlity ol the wenagerment of the Company, Oue responsibility is o exgoess un opinsoan on these
based oo aur senfivation Thes cerificste (s teither an assumahee 35 1o the (e viabiliy of the
Company not of the efficwency or effectivengss with whach the managemient has conducied the affmin
of the Company.

Placi: Kolkata
Drate :29.05.2019

Memborship No.: 14744
b N 17947




RAHUL BANSAL & ASSOCIATES 33A. Jawabiadlal Nehru Road
Chorlered Accountants Suit # 3, 6" Floor
Kolkata=700 071

Phone: 9831111380

Email: carahulhansal @ hotmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta
TheMembersol PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial Statements

Opinion
We have nudited the accompany ing financial statements of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
{“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, Statement of Profitand Loss and
statement of Cash Flow for the vear then ended, and notes 1o the financial statements, including a summary al
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

by our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1o us, the atoresad
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2003 {("Act’) i the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2009, its profit for the year ended on thal date,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10} of the
Companics Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards. are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilitics for the audit of the financial statements seetion of our report, We are independent of the
Ceompany in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
topether with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriste 1o provide a basis lor our
i nio.

Key audit matiers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements ns a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Information other than the financial siatements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

and we do not express any form
of assursmce conclusion thereon.




In connection with our audit of the Nnancial stitements. our responsibility is 1o read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information s materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtamed during the course of our audil or otherwise appears o be materially
miisstated.

I, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
miormation, we are required 1o report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company s board of directors are responsible for the matters siated in section 134 of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these [inancial statements that give a true and fair view of the Anancial position and
financial performance ol the Company i accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, mcluding the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
imcludes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safepuarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frands and other irregularitios:
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and lair view and are free from
maierial misstalement. whether due 1o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial stalements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 1o
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, maners related 1o going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o higuidate the Company or 1o cease operalions,
or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so,

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilitics for the sudit of the financial statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are frec
from matenial misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s repont that includes our
opinion. Keasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. bt is not a guaramtee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected w influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainiain professional
skepticism thronghout the aodit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o frand or
error, design and perform audn procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 1s
sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The rsk of not detecting a material misstalement
resuliing from fraud is higher than for one resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Oibtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3 X1} of the Companies Act. 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls




Conclude on the appropriatencss of management s wse of the going concern basis of acconmmg and. based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a materinl uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
sigrificant doub on the Company™s ability to contimue as a going concern, I we conclude that a material
uncertamiy exisls, we are requined o drivw attention in our auditor’s repon to the relsted diselosures in the
financial statements or, il such disclosures are insdequate, 1o modify our opinion. Our conelusions are hased
on the audit evidence oblamed up to the date of our auditor” s report. However, luture events or conditions may
cause the Company o cease 1o continue as o going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial staternents, including the diselosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
Fanr preseatation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
tming of the audit and significant audit indings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we dentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and 10 commumcate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, relmted safeguards. From the
mafters communicated with those charged with govermance, we determine those matiers that were of most
signficance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our-auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
maiter or when, in extremeby rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Repont) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure “A™, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(2a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books:

{c) The balance sheet the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this repon
are in agreement with the books ofaccount;

{d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under

section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{8) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being
appeninied as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

(F)  With respect t1.‘J the &dﬁ:]uﬂc} of the Internal Financial C{JI'II.IH.]I‘- over financial n:purunb of the Cumpml}

report expresses an unmodified upmmn on 1]1:: n:h:qu i ; it "‘ fTectiveness of the '.'."nmnan:f 5
internal financial controls over Ninancial reporting.



With respeet 1o the other matters 10 be ncluded in the Auditor”s Report in accordance with Rule || of the
Companies (Audit and Auvditors) Rules, 2014, in our opimion and fo the best of our informaion and
according to the explanations given to us;

A, The Company docs not have any pending litigations which would impact iis financial position;

h. TheCompany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foresceable losses: and

¢, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, 1o the Investor Education
anid Protection Fund by the Compins

For Rahul Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. 327098E

CA Rahul Bansal
Pariner
Membership No. 068619

Place : Kolkata
Dated; 2%h May 2015




Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report®

8

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
section of our report to the members of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED of

even dale)

1

The Company has not possessed any Fixed Assets and therefore the question of
malintaining relevant records, their physical verification or revaluation does not
arise,

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year.
In our opinion, the freguency of such verification is reasonable, According to the
information and explanations given o us and as examined by us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not
granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register required under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according te information and explanation given to us, the
company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given any
security or made any investments to which the provision of section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the order is not
applicable,

In our opinion and according ta the infarmation and explanations given to us, the
company has not accepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the
order is not applicable.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities
of the company and accordingly paragraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.

In respect of statulory dues:

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/
accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been
generally regularly deposited during the year by the company with the
appropriate authorities,

According to the information and explanations glven to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customns,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the company examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and
value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any

government or any debenture holders durj
(wiii) of the order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any mon "g?th#,i,wﬁy. fl

r. Accordingly, paragraph 3
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public offer {including debt instruments} and has not taken any term loans during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix} of the order (s not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, we report that the Company has not
paid managerial remuneration to any of its managerial persons and therefor it is
not required to comply with the provision of section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order
is not applicable to the Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of
such transactions hawve been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the order |s not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly,
paragraph 3{xv) of the order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to ws and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the company |s not required to be
registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For Rahul Bansal & Associales

— Chartered Accoumtants
Firm Reqistration No. 327098E

Rohonka

CA Rahul Bansal

Partner

Membership No. 068619
Place : Kolkata
Dated: 259th May 2019



Annexure "B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements'
section of our report to the Members of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED of even
date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause
(i) of sub - section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting PURBANCHAL
PRESTRESSED LIMITED ("the Company™) as al March 31, 2019, in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safequarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
reguired under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinlion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Mote”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note reguir

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and If such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls ove

pancial reporting

Rpting i1s a process designed to

& company's internal financial control owver
[ financial reporting and the

provide reasonable assurance regarding



preparation of financal statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company,; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary Lo permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are baing
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (i) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud rmay occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rahul Bansal & Associates
——Ghartered-Aecountants

Firm Registration No. 327098t

R Banko)

CA Rahul Bansal
Pariner

Membership No. 068619
Place : Kolkata

Dated: 29th May 2019




RAHUL BANSAL & ASSOCIATES 33A Jawaharlal Nehru Road
Charlered Accountants Suit # 3,67 Floor
Kolkata — 700 071

Phone: 9831111380

Email; carahulbansalfzhotmail com

The Board of Direclors,

PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
ROOM NO §, 15T FLOOR

HM MARKET, T.R.PHOOKAN ROAD
GUWAHATI-781001.

Auditors Report as specified in Paragraph 2 of N B F C Auditors Report (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2008.

We have audited the Balance Sheet of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED as at 31 March,
2019 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and would like to give our Report
as specified in Paragraph 2of N B F C Auditors Reporl (Reserve Bank) Direclions 2008 as under -

1. The Company is a Registered Non-Banking Finance Company under section 45 - IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and a certificate of Registration was duly obtained from R B |,

2. The Company has nol accepted any Public Deposit in pursuance of a resolulion passed by its
Board of Directors for Mon acceplance of Public Deposits,

3. The Company has complied with the prudential nomms relating to income recognition,
accounting slandards, asseticlassificaion and provisioning for bad and doubtful debis as
applicable to it.

For Rahul Bansal &Associates s
Charered Accounfants A&

R B ot

CA.Rahul Bansal
{Pariner)

Membership No. D6B615
FRM Regn No. 327098E

Place: Kolkata
Dated. 29t May 2019



PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH' 2019

(Figures in Rs)
] P Mate s a A5 al
Mao. s Mo, 318t March, 2019 J1st March, 2018
I, [ECRITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) |Sharehokler's Funds
(a) Share Capital 28 3996,85,000 J996.85,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 28 (557 43 801) (562,30,537)
{2] |Mon-Current Liabilities
(&) Long Term Barrowings 210 178741143 1724,56,143
(t5) Other Long Term Liabélities 21 1548, 75,000 1548, 75.000
() Long Term Provisions 212 31,35.823 28,56.450
{(3) |Current Liabikities
(a) Trade Payables 213 13,54.532 8,03.435
() Ofer Current Liabilities 214 774,07 452 80,365,042
() Shart-Term Provissons 215 13,145,000 11,500,000
Tatal Equity & Liabilkies THOT 64,749 7561,30 532
Il |ASSETS
(1) |Non-Curren Assets
(&) Non-Current Invesimeants 216 317 ,65,768 322 53,360
(b} Long Term Loans and Advances 2T B064 55,732 593985810
(2] |Current Assels
(@) Inventorias 218 1135,78,755 121388501
(b} Cash and Bank Balances 218 1,40,008 #3167
() Shart - Term Loans and Advanoes 220 B8, 23,8086 74,758,693
Tolad Assets TEOT B4, 148 551,30 532
Significart accounting Polickes and Notes on Accounts. 142
Ag per our repor! of even date Faor and on behalf of the Baard of Directors
For Rahul Bansal & Associates - M 3
-—_—\p—lq., e t"”"*'lj""" 'l-f";"
Chartered Accounfants e Lha
Firm Registraiton No. 327098E Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungla
Managing Direcior Direcior
R R e | 00343685 07590027
CA Rahul Bansal (‘{:’xw_a,w\h?
Pariner At bonien.
Membership Mo, 068613 Rajendra Sand Awi Lunia
Date: 29th Day of May 2019 (Company Secretary) (CFO)

Place : KOLKATA



PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH 2019
(Figures in Rs.)

. Mote| Forthe year ended | For the year ended
Sk H. P No. | 31stMarch, 2019 | 31st March, 2018

(1} |Revenue from operations 2. 176,10,335 1239.41 649
(2} |Total Revenue 176,10,335 1230 41,648
(3) |Expenses:

Purchases of Stock in Trade 33.56.512 1134,76.516

Changes in inventones of finished goods, work-in-

. TN 222 78,10,745 (66,17,071)

Employee Benefit Expense 223 18,06 688 13.51,000

Finance Cosls 2.2 32,50,687 160,30,502

Other Expenses 225 4,54 593 435,769

Provisions 2.26 2,719,373 1,06 405

Total Expenses 169,58, 598 1247 83122

@ Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and
tax (2-3) 651,737 (8,41,474)|

(3] |Excephional lems -

(6) |Profit before extracrdinary tems and tax {4-5) 6,51.737 (8.41.474)

(7) |Extraordinary llems -

(8) |Profit before tax (6-7) 651737 @JM,#HL
(%) |Taxexpense:
{1) Current tax 1,65.000
{11} |Profit from operations (8-9) 4 EE!?E? iﬂ 4134?41
(1) Baskc 0.01 (0.02)
(2) Diluted 0.01 (0.02)
Significant accounting Policies and Notes on Accounls. 142
As per our report of even dafe Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Rahul Bansal & Associates ' s
NSO, W™ S {9‘{({“{@ ?v.nﬂ"l

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registraiton No. 327088E Chand Ratan Modi Chanchal Rungta
Managing Director Director
R Bounad 00343685 07580027
CA Rahul Bansal
Partner o
Membership No. 068619 ] F_/-LE).;-J‘""I P Kusre
Date: 29th Day of May 2018 Rajendra Sand Avi Lunia

Place : KOLKATA {Company Secretary) (CFO)



PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EMDED AS ON 3157 MARCH ‘2019

Particulars For the yoar anded For the yoaar arked
J1st March, 2015 Jtal March, 2118
Rs Rs Rs R
A Cash flow from operating activities
Mel Profit / (Loss) balong asiraordnary dams and (o 651,737 (B4 4745
Audiusimenty fov.
Prewisions Agarsnt Standard Assets 279373 1,06 405
Cperating profit [ (loss) beborn working capdal changes L0 {7.35 068
Adjusiments for (increass) / decrease in operating asseds
Ivvanionies 7810 746 (68,17 .07 1)
Shardem loans and advances [13.45,154) (34,84, 270)
Adfuzimants for incredase / {decrease) w operating babilies.
Trade payables 5.51.097 {5.08.537)
b cumrand ligbdilies [ V.33 500) 1280 002
Short-4em prowisions 165000 55 48 060 - 6720154
from Operating activities 476,168 59,85 087
ﬁm Tax 1,55 DO -
Addjustmend for earlier year (5,753
I Taxation for aarier yaams 165000 (7531
Net Cash froml {used) in Operating Activities £3,14,160 58,50,840
|Cash Flow from Invesiment activities
Purchase of vasiment 4 57 657 15,00.000)
Net Cash {used in] investing activities 487 587 {5,00.000)
Nat Cash from financing activities
fincreaseldecraase in Long fem Loans § Advances ghen (12468 2229 (3007
Long Term Boromings 57 B, 000 217 05,000
|Met Cash jused In) linancing activities 66,B4,922)) [56,05,072)
Net Increase | (Decrese] in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+8+C) 116,838 (1.14,236 26)|
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yesr 23,167 1,37 404
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 140,009 23,167
Az per our repor of even dafe For and on behall of the Board of Direciors
For Rahul Bansal & Associates 2‘_»{# '
Chartared Accountants Aot
RS R T T Ol

Finm Riegistrafion Mo, 327056E

Chand Ratan bod) Chanchal Rungla
1:2 1 'l% \ 9 Managing Directar Dlirector
0343685 OF5S00ET
CA Rahul Bansal
Fariner
e G i =V A
Date: 26th Dy of Mary 2019 Rajendra Sand Avi Lunia

Fiace , HOLKATA [Compary Secretary) (CFOY



PURBAMNCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

ROTES DM ACCOUNTE AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCEAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2019

! SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11 Bass of preparabion of inancial statements

ab The Accounts have been prapared under the hisioncal cost comenlion on an Accrual bass and in accordance wilh the Accounting
Standands notified undar Ihe migvant prevaicns of the Companies a1, 2013 and are consistent with generaly accepbed acoounding
prncpiis and conform o ihe stabolory provesions and paclices pravading in the ngusiny. Al iIthe fguees have been rounded off 1o
nesres| nipees.

b} Tha company generaly iolows merantie sysiem of scoountng and recognises significant dems of meomi and axpendilurg an
acorual bass

12 Imeriores
Slack-m-iracde ae vakisd o follows -
a Unguoted shares: | A1 cost
b Chacted shares - A1 cost or marked veoe shichever s lower
&} Flals Al cosl
13 Investmanis

Investments @e valued al cosl A the invesiments are considered to be of long 1erm by the management and dechine in market
value, i any, 5 of temporary nature. Bonuss demerged shares are valued al nil cosl.

14 BBl Prudental Norms

The Comgany hés complied wilh the BBl Prudential Norms relzting 1o income: Riecognition, Acoounting Slandard and Assel
classilication and prowsioning for bad and doubiful dsbis as apphcable io &

15 Eslimates
Tha preparation of inancial stalements reguires ise of esinakas and asswnplions 1o be mada thal afes the repomed amounts of
pssals, habibes and discosute of contingenl kabdities on the dale o fnancial stalements and e reported amounis of revenus and
eapenses dunng the period. Diference between actual amounl and esimales am mecognised in e pencd o which (b resulis are
nown | maberakzed.

16 Taxes On Income

Provsion for curmen| Gax & mace on the bess of esfimated taxabe noome for the coment acoounding year in accordance wedh the
Income Tax Ao, 1981

1 ROTESUON ACCOUNTS

21 Thara w nd contingent abilily al fhe end ol the accourding yoar

22 The Compary has nol acceped any Fublic Deposil during fhe year in pursuance of a resolulion passad by the Board of
Dwectors of the Coengiany

43 Tha Prvigion Agaisnt Non Pedormeng Assels haee boon made 25 par procentia noims of REl

24 Inderms of Notiication Mo, REU2N4A-215299 DNER[PD) C-C.No 00203.10.001/2014-15 isswed by the Departrnent of Mon-
Bankng Supenision, he Company has made a provsion on Slendand Assats s 0 40% of tha amount oudslanding 25 al the and of
ihe financial year

25 Prevous year | paniod Bgues have bean regrouped | reclassilied wherever necessany 1o comesgond with the current period
classification | dedosure

26 Purchases ol Siodk in rade

Farliculars Units Vake [R5 |
3156512
Couted Equtly Shares Mo, ;1131 ?&515}
Ungouled Equity Shares Mo,

(Mot Figures i bracket relsies 1o the pravious year




FURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

ROTES ON ACCOUNTS AND SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2019

47 Listol Related Partigs and Relationship

Name of the Related Partly =4 Relationship

Chand Ratan Modi

Chanchal Rungla

Moih Eastermn Publabmg & Adv Co Lig

Hotahol) Wood Products Lid

bbbt s ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON

Sangrahalzya Timber & crafts Lid

Maurys Tr:-;mg Co Lid DIRECTORSHIP

- Bquanes commeal Pa Lid [«

N ¥ Concrols Crealions Pyl Lid

Deccan Traders Pui Lid

Cilystar mibrasiructures Lid INTEREST OF RELATIVES

Citystar Foods Pyl Lid

Citystar Ageo Indusiries Pyi Lid

Ganguly Citystar Enterpnses LLP DIRECTOR'S INTEREST INLLP

Citystar Ganguly Projcts LLP ____J

|Mame of the Related Party Matura of Transaction During the Year Dwring the Year

H18-19 201718

|Chand Ralan Modi Loans § Advances 5, 85,000 20,00,000

Ghanchal Bungta Loans & Advancas 1,85 000 10,00, 000

|Chanchal Rungts Salaries & Allowances 5,60,000 8,52, 000

[North Eastern Publsfung & Adv Ca Lig _[Rent B 528 8.528

Aguanes commercisl Pyl Lid Loans & Advanoes 15,000

Citysta Infrasirischures Lid Loans & Advances 3 65 000 34,53.068

Citystar Foods Pyl Lid Loans & Advances 5000

Citystar Agm Inushies Pvi Lid Loans & Advances 3 100

Name of the Redated Party Nature of Balance As al As at

31t March, 2019 31st March, 2018

Chand Fiatan Mad [Amaunt Receivable 40.76.7123 4651723

Chanchal Rungta | salary Payabis 8,12,000 2,265,000
———————(EhanchatFimgte i 86000 654000

North Eastern Publishing & Atv Co Lid | Amount Payable! (Receivabie) 6528 17 856

| Aquanes commerclal Pyt Lid fAmiount Recalvable 1.60,000 1,45.000 |

W K Concrate Creabions Pl Lid fumiaund Receivabie 1_.‘."9.435 1.75.435

Citystar Infrastruciures Lid Amound Payable 963,31 507 639 66 BO7

Caystar Foods Py Lid 447 81,001 447 B1.001

Citystar Agro Induslries Pyt Lid 107 60,000 107 64,000

[Ganguly Cityslar Enlarprises LLP 115.41,797 115417597

& Mgl '{"E ‘



PURBAMCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2079

MNote - 2.8 Strare Capital (Figures i Fs )
al Ag at Az at
| Mo Pt 31sl March, X019 | 315t March, 2018
1 |Authorized Capial
4010000 Equity Shares of s 105 each 4001,00,000 4001,00,000
4007,00,000 4004.00,000
2 |lssued, Subscribed & Paid U i
A99RB5KE) Equity Shares of Rs 10V- each 3896,85,000 3956.85,000
Total 3596,85,000 3906,85,000
Reconciliation of e number of shares cutslanding
& . As al As ol
Mo PR 31t March. 2018 | 31st March, 2018
1 |Number of shares &l the beginning 389,659,500 399,68 500
Add- Shares issued durmg the year ’ -
Humber of shares al the closing 209 68,500 399,58.500
Details of shares held by each shanehalder holding more than 5% shares
Az at Az al
Sl - 34st March, 2019 st March, A8
Ho. MR TotaiNo | Holimg| TotelNo. | Holding
[ shares %) Of shares (%)
1 |Morth Eastem Publishing & Adverlising Company Lid 34, 10,000 BEI| 3410000] BEI
2 |Flex Trada P Lid 20.00,000 500 20.00.000 500
3 |Gulmahur Trading Pyt Lid. 36,00,000 901) 36 00000 2
4 |Jonnete Properties Pt Lid. 14,94 347 S5D0f  19.55397 & .00
&  |Wamni Finance 8 Investment Company Lid. 385400 1347 S3IBSA00| 1347
6 |Maurya Trading Company Lid P B0 MM21.200) 606
Toal 188.15907| 47.08| 188.15007] 47.08
Note : 2.09 Reserve & Surplus
3l : As 3 A5 gl
Mo, Betiaes: JistMarch, 2018 | 315t March, 2018
1 |Beserve u's 45-1C of the REI Act, 1634
As per last Balance Sheet 583,600 583,600
Add: Transtesred from Profif & Loss Accoun o7 -
6,80, 947 583,600
2 Isu:gg | {Debcil) in Staternent of Profit and Loss
Profit | {Loss) brought lorward from previous year {568,14.138) (559.78.417)
Add: Profil / Loss for the year 4 86,737 (4.41474)
(56327 401)| {568, 16,841)|
Less: Adustment for earier years - 5753
Translemed 1o Reserve ws 45-1C of the RBI Acl. 1934 ar.347
Taxation for earlier years - -
(564,24,748) (568, 14,138)
Tolal (557 43,801)] (562,30,537)
Nofe - 210 _Long Tenn Bomowings in R,
Sl Parbioud As &l As el
Mo, 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2018
1 |Unsecured
[Cither Loans and Advances 1787 41,143 1728.56.143
1787.41,143 1729,56,143

Q_\I'E.N-evﬁ-’? EE ‘



PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Wotes forming part of the financial statements a5 af 3181 March, 2078

Sr. Year
No Rate of Interest 2020-2021
1 B% 93503 143
2 % 535 05 000
3 12% 279.43,000
4 15% 86,00, 000
Nole : 2.11 Other Long Term Liabilities (Figures in Rs.)
gl L As al Az al
No, iU 1st March, 2019 st March, 2018
1 |Omare’ 1548 75,000 1548 75,000
Total 1548,75,000 1548, 75,000
* Includes Advance Against Saks of Space
Nate - 2 12 Lang Term Provisions (Figures in Rs.}
[ hs at As al
Na Py st March, 2019 | 3%st March, 2018
1 |Contingent Provisions Aganst Standard Assets 16.85,823 16.06,450
? |In resped of Non Perigrming Assels 12,150,000 12.50,000
Total 31,35.823 28,56 450
Note - 2 13 Trade Payabies {Figures in Rs.
5l As al Ais at
No. Particulars st March, 2018 | 3%t March, 2018
1 |Trade Payables for Services 13,54.532 E,D3,435
Totd 1354532 B,03,435
Nate 214 Other Current Ligbiities {Figures in Rs)
5l . Asat As at
Mo e 315t March, 2019 31t March, 2018
1 |inlerest Accroed and due on Bomowings B28.26 333 6128077
2 |Others# RELREREE T80 06 75
Total 77401452 790,35.042
# Includes TDS Payable and Other Advances
Note - 2 15 Shorf Term Provisions (Figures in Rz )
B, : As g Asat
| No. o 31st March, 2019 | 3ist March, 2018
1 |Income Tax 13.15.000 11.50,000
13,15,000 11,550,000

(=] qq'm-n-u""r—- ﬂ‘: i



PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements a5 at 315 March 7079

Mt * 2 16 Kon-Currinl nvesiments (Fagues w g }
gl A .EE |
No Frariculens 11¢1 March, 2018 F1si March, 2018
1) | Invesimant in Proparly
Land & Burmgapus 4445, 800 44 49 800
A4 45 BOD A4 45 B0
Oty Imvestrments
Face Vaie | Ho.of Shares Amound M. ol Shares Amount
|13 In Eruitly Instrumesnts {Cuobad] (Parly paid up)
Indliabull Venture Limiled z o 12408}
i I Equity Irystrusmesits {Unguoted) [illy pid i)
Face Value | Mo, of Shares Amourd | Mo of Shares | Amoand
I Cibsers
Citystar Ageo Indisines Pyt Limibad 10 1E000 TEOO00 190000 1800000
Citystar Foosds P Limiled 10 175000 17 5000 175000 1750000
Drevvin Barter Py Lid il 1,500 18,000 1,800 1B, 00
Bown Commeodaal Pyl Lid 1] 1,800 18,000 1,800 18,000
Dowa T Lp Put Lid i} 1,800 18,000 1,800 16,000
Clowe \Vinemay Pyt Lid 10 1,800 18,000 1,800 16 000
Ciowe Vindrade Pyt Lid: 10 1,80} 18,000 1,800 16,000
(Glaze Merchants Py, Lid. 1 1,800 18,000 1,800 18,000
Hylone Commasges Py Lid 10 1,80 18,000 1,800 18,000
Hylome Deafrade Pyt Lid 10 1,800 18,000 1,800 16,000
Hylem Winimiay Pyl Lid: B[] 1,800 18,000 1,800 16,000
Hytome Vindadi Py Lid 10 1,800 18,000 1,800 16,000
Irtoiach Trading Pyl: Lid 10 2 5087 150,527,580 250,874 150,52 5&0
Inlimate Commasales P Lid 10 1 BOHY 18,000 1,800 18,000
inlimale Deatrade P, Lid. 10 1 B0 18,000 1,800 18,000
Kelyn Commotrage Py Lid i) 1 BIH) 18,000 1,80 18,000
Farlwin To Ui Pl Lid 10 1.R00 18,000 1,800 18,000
alvin Tracom Pyt Lid 1 1, B0 18.000 1,800 18,000
Haalvin Vinimay Pt Lid 10 1 BN 18,000 1,600 18,000
Fealvin Vinirade Pyi Lid 1] 1, B 16,000 1,800 18,000
Heysiar Suppbers Pt Lid 0 1, B0 18 000 1 B0 18,000
Keystar Vintrade P, Lid il 1, Eih 18,000 1, B 18,000
Mogha Conclave Privare Limiled 1] 78 500 85,000 28,500 755 D00
Monayioid Vinmay Pyl Lid i 1,600 16,000 1,600 18,000
Monayioid Vintrage Py Lid 1 1 B 1E.000 1 B0 18,000
WK, Concrete Creation Pyt Lid 10 373,188 731,880 3,73 188 37,041,880
Parichiay Commaosales Pvi Lid 10 1800 18,000 1,800 18,000
Parichay Deslrade Pyl Lid 10 1,800 18,000 1,500 18,000
Pears Tracom Pyl Lid i} 1.B00 18,000 1,500 18,000
Shevhuan Tie Uip Pt Lid 1] 1,600 16,000 1,600 1000
Shevian Troacom Pyt Lid 0 1,800 18,000 1800 18,000
Shhan Vinimay P Lid 10 1,800 16,000 1,800 18,000
Liniean Commesakes Pyl Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1,700 11000
Sunbeam Vinkrade Pyt Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1.700 17 1)
Sunbeam Tie Lip Pl Lid 0 1,10 17,000 1,700 17 00
Regal Dhealcom Pyl Lid i 1,700 17,000 1.700 17 0080
Snowiall Dealers P Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1.700 17000
Signatrs Tradelnks P Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1,700 17 000
Signalure Merchants Pl Lid 10 1,700 17 000 1,700 17,000
Saabird Commaodeal Py Lid ] 1,700 17.000 1.700 1 D0k
Ridhi Merchanss Pyt Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1.700 17,000
Camation Vaniya Pl Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1.700 17,000
Dhanvanian Merchands Pyt Lid il 1,700 17,000 1,700 17,000
Riighi Denlers Py Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1,000 17000
Parag Vinlrade Pyl L 1 1,700 17,000 1,000 17,000
10 1,700 17,000 1,700 17 000
[} 1,700 17,000 1,000 17,000
i 1,700 17,000 1.700 17 )
10 1,700 17,000 1.700 17,000
10 1,700 17,000 1,700 17,00
1] 1,700 17,000 1,700 17,000
[ 1,700 17,000 1,700 17,004
11,00, 166 735,45,560 11,00, 166 23545560




Mote 2 16 Nan-Curenl invesiments (Frpures in Rs )
o fis al Al
Mo FRR st March, 7018 st March, 2018
Fage Value | Mp gl Shases Amoun] Mo. of Shargs A
et 0 11,16 166 735 45 560 11,00166 | 23545 B&(
Hitap Suppliers By Lid 10 i 700 A7.000 1,700 17,000
Hamaaler Dealcomm Py Lid 10 1700 AT 000 1,700 17,000
Herikage Dealirada Pyt L 10 1708 7,000 1,700 17,000
Acyumen Baries Pyl Lid 0 1 600 16,00 1,600 6,001
Acyumen Tie Up Pyl Lid 10 1 fo0 16,000 1,600 46,000
Marwdlal Commosales Pyl Lid 10 1,500 16,000 100 16,000
Delta Barter Pyl Lid i {00 16,000 1500 16,000
Cilywings Baner Py Lid 10 1,500 16,000 1,500 16,000
Anchor Barler Pl Lid 10 #6500 16,000 1600 16.000
Creamvalley Tie Lip Pyl Lid 10 1,604 6,000 1,600 16000
Gisdance Tradecomm P Lig 10 1,600 16,000 1,600 16,000
Hitar Tie Lip P Lid 10 1,600 16,000 1,600 16,000
Oreamaiey Commercial Pyl Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1,700 17,000
Infinity Commodeal P Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1,700 17,000
Rosownood Aadar Pyl Lid 10 1,700 17 000 1,700 17,000
Camation Tradecomm Pyl Lid 10 1700 17,000 1.700 17,000
Harshil Distributors Py Lid 10 1.700 17,000 1700 17,000
Emipira Dealctenm Pt Lid it 1.700 17,000 1,700 17 000
Janhit Vinimay Pvi Lid 10 1,700 17,000 1,700 17,000
Jhimi Commaotrads P Lid 10 1.700 17,0000 1,700 AT 000
Gravity Daalirade P Lid 10 1,700 17 00 1,700 17,000
Raghav Tie Up Py Lid 10 1,700 17 000 1700 17,000
Synergy Dealirade Pyl Lk 0 1,700 17 000 1.700 17,060
Greenvaley Suppkers P Lid 10 1.700 17,000 1,700 17,000
Eaeon Tie Up Pyl Lid 10 1500 16,000 16081 16,000
Ezcor Tracom Pl Lid 10 1,800 16,000 1,800 16,000
Esor Vinenay Pt Lid 10 1,600 16,040 1,600 16,000
Janhi Barsor Pt Lid 10 1,800 16000 16K 18,000
miitmil Commeasaies Py Lid 10 1,600 16 00 1,600 16,000
Harnan Trazom Pt Lid 10 1500 16,000 1,500 16.000
Jaldham Bare Pyl Lid 10 1,600 16,000 1600 16,000
Boostar Vinirade Pyt Lid 10 1600 16,000 1600 16,000
Excellert Dearade Py Lid 10 1800 16,000 1,600 16,000
Mandial Barter Pyt Lid 10 1 600 16,000 1,600 16,000
Popeiar Tradelink Pyl Lid 10 1,600 16,000 1,600 16,000
Fegsra Tracam Pyl Lid 10 1,600 16,000 1,500 16,000
Rasra Vincom Pyl Lid 10 1,600 16,000 1,500 16,000
Rimewel] Moschants Pyt Lid 10 1 600 16,000 1500 16,000
Acyumen Tracom Pvi Lid 10 1800 16,000 1,600 16,000
Camaticn Tie L Pyl Lid 10 1,500 16,000 1,600 16,000
Jogra) Vinimay Pyl Lid 0 TH {14011 O 6,000
Oivar Apenay Pt Lid 1l 1,600 16,000 1,600 18,000
Reaghav Barer Pyt Lid 10 1,500 16,000 1,500 16,000
Silvprson Tie Up Pt Lid 10 1,600 16,000 1600 160040
Hifion Commaosaias Py Lid 11 1700 17,000 1,700 17000
Escort Dealmark Put Lid 10 1,600 16,000 1600 16,000
Blarmark Commosakes Pyl L 1] 1,600 16,000 1,600 16,000
Surabhi Sardary Wares Privale Liried 10 B7 500 25 0L 00K 67,500 25,00, 000
Cachlid Housing Pyt Lid il 1,000 10000 1,000 10,000
Ciriole Housing Py Lid 10 1,000 10,000 1,000 10,000
Komandoe Buikders Pyt Lid 1 1,000 10,000 1000 10,000
Tapacula Srhonrman Pt Lid it 1000 10,000 1.000 0,000
Sieek Hi Rise Pyl Lid 10 1,000 18,000 1,000 10,000
Salamandor Nikgtan Py Lid i0 1,000 10,000 1,000 10,000
Shiuk Kunposobiha Py Lid 10 1,000 10000 1,000 10,000
Keshel Infrastruciuie Py Lid 10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
Keshel Houss Buikdess Pvi Lid 10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
Mistieos Realty Pyl Lid 10 1500 15,000 1.500 15,000
Thorniil Grita Py Lid 10 1,500 15,000 15060 15,000
‘ 10 1500 15,000 1,500 15,000
10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
10 1,500 16,000 1,500 15,000
10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
12,66 456 770,31, 560
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Nole 2 16 Non-Curml ivestments (Fiquees in B ) |
5 As an s
Mo e 3151 March 2018 151 March, 2018
Faevale | Moo Sas |  Amouel | NoofShaes [ Amount

bal b 12,56, 466 JT0 33560 14,66 456 270,33.560

¥.akapo Gihonirman Pvi Lk 10 1,500 15,000 1500 15,000
Greygana Housing Py Lid 10 1500 15,000 1,500 15,00()
[.assowaris Griba Py Lid 10 1.50K) 15,000 1,508 15000
Pardaiole Grhanimman Pt Lid 0 1500 15,000 1.500 15,000
nebe Housing Pyt Lid 0 1,500 16,000 1,500 16,000
Grosbeaks Mrman Pyt Lid 10 1,500 15,000 1500 16000
Marsakin Developers Pu Lid 10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
Kashphon Abashon P Lid 1] 1,500 15,000 1.500 15,000
Pakshiray Niketan Pt Lid 10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
Grasshoppe Nrman P L1 10 1.500 16,000 1.500 15,000
Blerkakum House Builders Py Lid il 1.500 15 00K 1.500 15000
Ermu Deyelopers Pyl Lid 0 1,500 15,000 15080 5,000
Cschoon Mrman Pyt Lid 10 1,500 15,00 1,500 15,000
Godhis Kungky PYi Lid 0 1500 15,000 1,500 15,000
Casstard Grihi Py Lig 10 1,500 15,000 1500 15,000
Buzzard Griboshova Put Lid 10 1500 15,000 1500 15.000
St Ifrastuctuses Pvt Lid 0 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
Tinamouw Developers Pyl Lid 10 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
Willenia Busigars Pt Lig 1 : ] 1,000 250,000
Boojum Land Devalopers Pyt Lid 10 1,000 250,000
TEdE | Jabase0| 1285466 | 27603560

Tolal 12,03,466 | 31765768 1295468 | 32253,360

: Farncutars
1| Aggregate Value of Cuaoted Equaly Sharas




PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

Mafes forming part of v financial statements a3 & 3151 March 2018

pote | 3 17 Ebng Tenm [nans ad Adwmaced

Lingpcumd & Contiand Good)
5l Al
I3 P g Mt 2008
1| Capits Adances 1350 £ A
7| isarres and Aahitwreces 1 el Py e 51 842
i Lisans: & Advances AE1h 06 190
| Tedl TR 55, 10
Maln i FA inveninns {Fiorss i1 Rs |
6l A Al
(7] P 315t Mharch 2015 sk Mach, 2018
[Stcs - Toae 135,78 155 171308 501
Tolu 1138 70, 755 1 k]
foe 219 Cash & Sank Batwe: [Figures i s )
] AEal Al
Fabaia Tiel March, 2010 et Mares, 2018
1 |Cagh-in-Hard 1 g.441
7 wath Banks 10565 1307
| Toigl 1,40 23,187
piole i ) Shor! Terme Lpane and Advanes
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PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March' 2018

Nate : 2.21 Revenue fram Oparalions (Figures in Rs.
St Siculars For the year ended For the year ended
No 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

1|Interest 4 41368 319,42 272
2| Other Financial Services
Sale of Shares 171.46 964 035,74 855
Misceltaneous Income 26 826 5b
Profit | (Lossjon speculation of shares (4823 (108,272
ProfitiLoss) on Future Trading {14 66,661}
Total - 1?5,19_,335 _ 1339.41 Er_dEl=

Nate : 2.22 Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade (Figures in Rs)
Sl For the year ended For the year ended
No. i 31t March, 2019 315 March, 2018

1|Opening Stock 121388 51 1147 72 430
2lCiosing Stock 1135.78.755 121389501
Total i 7810746 | __ (68 A7.071)

Note - 223 Employemeni Benefil Expenses (Figures in Rs.}
sl . For the year ended For the year ended
o ek 38t March, 2019 315t March, 2018

1|Salaries & Allowances 18,056,688 13.51.000

Tatal - _18.06,688 13,51,000

Note : 224 Finance Cosls (Figures in Rs.)

1|{Interest 3250687 160,30,502
Total _ 3250687 | _mu.au.mz |

Nole : 2.25 Other Expenses
3l : For the year ended For the year ended
No. e 318t March, 2019 31t March, 2018

1|Rent ) B.U78 8978
2|Annual Custodial Fees 75,000 1,72.500
3|Professional Fees B4,150 76,600
4{Listing Fees 40,000 65,000
§|Miscellaneous Expenses 216,515 1,08,741
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PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March’ 2019

Payments to the auditors comprises (Figures in Rs )
sl ) For the year ended For the year ended
No. i 31st March, 2019 39t March, 2018
1|For Statutory Audit 11,500 11,500
-Taxalion Matiers 5750 5,750
-Internal Audit 10,000 7,500
Total e 27,250 i#.?'ﬁﬂ
Note - 2 26 Provisions (Figures in Rs )
Sl For the year ended For the year ended
No. P 315t March, 2019 31st March, 2018
1{Provisions Against Standard Assets 279,373 1,06,405
Taotal E.E?E 1,06,405
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

For Rahul Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registraiton No, 327098E
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CA Rahul Bansal

Partnir

Membership No. 06B618
Date: 20th Day of May 2018
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Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director

Chanchal Rungta
Director
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(Company Secretary)
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